From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: I Admin. Assistant : ((SMOy; Columbus Eric (ODAG) Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)
CC: K@Eiiié’r“ﬁiﬂé“d (SMO) Admin. Assistant | (JMD) Bonilla, Armando (ODAG)
Sent: 4/8/2011 11:55:20 PM
Subject: _RE: AG Hearing Materials
Attachments: U nre Iated

i Unrelated 199 - ATF Gunrunner.docx

Attached are the AG talking points that were assigned to me: 29, 43, 51, 53 (A and B), 59, and 99. | also have attached
#20, which had been assigned to Armando, but which CRM sent to me by accident. Thanks.

Matt

From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:48 AM

To: Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Tomney, Brian (ODAG); Allen, Douglas A. (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Smith, Brad (ODAG);
Hertz, Jessica (ODAG); Baker, James A. (ODAG); Chipman, Jason (SMO); Bonilla, Armando (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew
(ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Hakes, Francey (ODAG); Schools, Scott (ODAG); Adkins, Robb (SMO); Michalic, Mark
(ODAG)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Columbus, Eric (ODAG)

Subject: RE: AG Hearing Materials

All,

Given the possibility that Congress will not resolve the budget impasse by week's end, we've been asked to complete
revisions to the AG background docs by noon on Monday, April 11th if at all possible. You should also feel free to
send these on a rolling basis. Obviously, if there's a new CR enacted before then, the original deadline would apply.

Charlotte

From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 5:58 PM

To: Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Tomney, Brian (ODAG); Allen, Douglas A. (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Smith, Brad (ODAG);
Hertz, Jessica (ODAG); Baker, James A. (ODAG); Chipman, Jason (SMO); Bonilla, Armando (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew
(ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Hakes, Francey (ODAG); Schools, Scott (ODAG); Adkins, Robb (SMO); Michalic, Mark
(ODAG)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Columbus, Eric (ODAG)

Subject: FW: AG Hearing Materials

All,

As outlined below, OAG has asked that we coordinate updating backgrounders (and in some instances creating new
ones) for the AG's upcoming testimony before the House and Senate Judiciary Committees. We have a hard

deadline of COB April 13" to return these to OLA (please email the final versions directly to; Admin. Assistant ;
cc:ing Rita Aguliar; Admin. Assistant | Eric, and me; or you can just send them to me and Eric and we'll forward

them_on,) The instructions from I\/Iarqaret, below. provide more detail. bP_
! DP !
DP i You should teel free to assign the initial review (or drarting, in the case of new papers) to components -
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but either way, OAG would like us to ensure that the appropriate contacts in the relevant components and OASG have
a chance to review. If you have questions or need help identifying component contacts, please contact me or Eric. In
case it's useful, although many of you have seen it previously, I'm also attaching the AG hearing transcript from the
House Appropriations Committee (because this is an informal transcript, the Committee has asked us not to share it
outside DOJ).

Because the attachments cannot be sent in a single email, | will forward separately to you the individual papers for
review.

Charlotte

<< File: 3-1-11 House Approps Transcript. Complete.doc >> << File: AG Oversight Hearing TOC . xlsx >>

Brian - 1

Charlotte -2 (w/ Juan Osuna), 61, 63-72, 103
Charlotte/Eric -- 60

David/Brad -3, 7-14, 16-18, 78
Jim/Jason-4, 5,6, 22, 104

Doug/ Joe? -15

Scott@ 19, 23, 62, 72, 107

Armando - 20, 21, 28, 105

Eric€24, 76, 100, 101

Robb -25

Stuart -26

Matt/Mark -27, 99,

Matt -29, 31-37, 43, 51, 53, 59

Debbie -30, 39- 42, 44-47, 73-75, 81, 82
Jessica -49, 90

Rob W/ Jessica- 50

Rob W@ 48, 52, 54, 92-98, 108,
Francey - 38, 79, 80

Miriam-- 77

From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 3:43 PM

Cc;: Admin. Assistant E(SMO)

Subject: AG Hearing Materials

Dear Charlotte,

As we discussed Friday, we are initiating the process of updating and supplementing the briefing
materials from the AG's Appropriations Committee hearings for his oversight hearings on May 3 (House
Judiciary Committee) and May 4 (Senate Judiciary Committee). Lucas Botello, cc.ed here, will send the
papers that need to be updated, as well as a Table of Contents that includes new paper topics in bold
font.

Please ask the appropriate people in ODAG to work with the components to update or draft the papers

as necessary,. DP
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DP

DP

We are asking for ODAG updated papers to be transmitted to Admin. Assistant | cc:ing Rita Aguliar and

| Admin. Assistant | in OLA by COB on April 13.

Thank you,
Margaret

4-9665
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